



CONTACT

✉ nisalyrit@gmail.com

☎ +60128078170

📍 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

EXPERTISE

- Contemporary/Classical
Violin
- Music Production
- Songwriting/Composition
- Music Arrangement

GEAR

- Classical Violin w/ bridge
pick-up
- Electric Violin (NS Design 5
String)
- Logic Pro X
- MOTU M6 Audio Interface
- Kali Audio LP6v2
- Neumann TLM 102

SOCIAL MEDIA

[Instagram](#)

[Spotify \(Nisa Addina\)](#)

[Spotify \(Lyrit\)](#)

[Youtube](#)

NISA ADDINA

Violinist and Composer

Nisa Addina is a contemporary violinist, composer and producer from Kuching, Sarawak, Malaysia. Classically trained since 2004, she started out her career branching out to contemporary styles from RnB, Pop and Jazz to a broad audience in various parts of Malaysia and the world. She also expresses herself through her music production alias; Lyrit, with melancholic lyrics blended with quirky and cute sounds.

WORK EXPERIENCE

FREELANCE MUSICIAN

2009-Present

Violin Performance/Recording/Sessionist

- Performing in various private events and concerts, solo and ensemble such as Jacob Collier's orchestra at MIT, Berklee US-China Concert with Tia Ray, and more
- Has released a P Ramlee tribute album produced by Helen Yap, Jenny Chin, Aubrey Suwito and Azlan Abu Hassan
- Recording for various film scores, commercials and pop music
- Was part of the Permata Seni Music ensemble under principal conductor Mr Mustafa Fuzer Nawi
- Won Junior Grand Champion Instrumentalist in WCOPA USA in 2011

MUSIC COMPOSER

2019-Present

Freelance Composer and Music Producer

- Freelance composer and music producer, has contributed in production for various artists such as Lunadira, Airliftz, Project Skylate and more.
- Lyricist and Topliner for Sarawakian TV Series "Wedding Stone" 's Main Theme "Realize"

Two AM Music Global (Nov 2020 - June 2022)

- Composing for commercials in various styles, has strengths in orchestral arrangements and electronic music production in the DAW
- Identifying the right mood and sound for client's needs
- Worked on music for Hong Leong Bank, Grab, Bandai Namco, MYTown, Ai and Aiko, etc.

ARTISTIC DIRECTOR

2022

Kuching Jazz Festival

- Reaching out to potential artists and bands for festival lineup
- Ensuring all documents are received for organizers to process
- Arranging the schedule of the performers and event

EDUCATION

Berklee College of Music

2015-2018

Dual Degree in Bachelor of Music in Contemporary Writing & Production and Performance

- Honors: Summa Cum Laude